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From: Silas Halloran-Steiner

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 7:44 AM

To: Mary Starrett; Laura Tschabold

Cc: Keri Hinton; Lucy Flores Mendez; Terry Malay; Christina Malae; Krisan Pendleton
Subject: Board Consideration: CMHP Agreement #147808-7

Attachments: 147808-7 exe.pdf

Hi Mary and Laura,

I am requesting that the Board ratify the attached amendment which | signed on March 1, 2016. This is an amendment
to our agreement with the Oregon Health Authority for the financing of Community Addictions and Mental Health
Services. The amendment moves $4,000 from the Residential Treatment service element and allocates it to the
Monitoring, Security and Supervision service element for individuals under the jurisdiction of the adult and juvenile
panels of the Psychiatric Security Review Board. These funds are included in our Health and Human Services 2015-2016
Adopted Budget. This allocation was moved to reflect the current invoicing and utilization of services.

| recommend the Board ratify this amendment. Please let me know if you have any questions.
Lucy/Keri, please place this on the next Board Agenda for approval. Suggested Board Agenda language:

“Ratify an amendment to the agreement between Yamhill County Health and Human Services and the Oregon Health
Authority to reallocate funds between service elements to reflect the current utilization effective July 1, 2015 through
June 30, 2017.”

Thanks,

Silas Halloran-Steiner

Director, Yamhill County Health and Human Services Department
Phone: (503) 434-7523

Cell: (503) 435-7572

Fax: (503) 434-9846

627 NE Evans

McMinnville, OR 97128

Our Vision: People in Yamhill County live, work, learn, and play in safe communities that support wellness and dignity.

Our Mission: To promote the public’s physical, emotional and social well-being through services, prevention, education
and partnerships.

’

This electronic mail may contain confidential information that is being transmitted to and only for the use of the
recipients named above. Reading, disclosure, discussion, dissemination, distribution or copying this information by
anyone other than the intended recipients or his or her employees or agents is strictly prohibited. If you have received
the electronic mail in error, please immediately destroy it and contact me at 503-434-7523 x4740.

From: Goertzen Tami J [ mailto:tami.j.goertzen@state.or.us] ~
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 2:28 PM a -\
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To: Silas Halloran-Steiner; Terry Malay
Cc: CONTRACT PAYMENTS; Naegeli Theresa A
Subject: Executed CMHP Agreement #147808-7

March 8, 2016

Yamhill County
Silas Halloran-Steiner, Director

RE: Document #: 147808-7

Attached is a copy of the above-referenced document for your records. All required approvals have
been obtained for the above-referenced document with the State of Oregon, acting by and through its

Department of Human Services and Oregon Health Authority. The effective date of this document is
March 2, 2016.

Thank you for your assistance. If you have any questions about the contracting process, please call
the contract specialist, Tammy Hurst at (503) 947-5298.

Sincerely,

Tami Goertzen

Department of Human Services
Office of Contracts & Procurement
250 Winter St NE

Salem, OR 97301



In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, this document is available in alternate
formats such as Braille, large print, audio recordings, Web-based communications and other
electronic formats. To request an alternate format, please send an e-mail to dhs-

oha.publicationrequest@state.or.us or call 503-378-3486 (voice) or 503-378-3523 (TTY) to
arrange for the alternative format,

SEVENTH AMENDMENT TO
OREGON HEALTH AUTHORITY
2015-2017 INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR THE
FINANCING OF COMMUNITY ADDICTIONS AND MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
AGREEMENT #147808

This Seventh Amendment to Oregon Health Authority 2015-2017 Intergovernmental Agreement for the
Financing of Community Addictions and Mental Health Services effective as of July 1, 2015 (as amended, the
“Agreement™), is entered into, as of the date of the last signature hercto, by and between the State of Oregon
acting by and through its Oregon Health Authority (“OHA”) and Yamhill County (“County™).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, OHA and County wish to modify the Financial Assistance Award set forth in Exhibit C of
the Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises, covenants and agreements contained herein and

other good and valuable consideration the receipt and sufficiency of which is hercby acknowledged, the parties
hereto agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1. The financial and service information in the Financial Assistance Award arc hereby amended as
described in Exhibit 1 attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. Exhibit 1 must be read

in conjunction with the portion of Exhibit C of the Agreement that describes the effect of an amendment
of the financial and service information.

Z Capitalized words and phrases used but not defined herein shall have the meanings ascribed thereto in
the Agreement.
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3. County reprosents and warants to OHA that the representations and warcanties of Counly set forth in
section 4 of Bxhibit ¥ of tho Agreement are tiue and correct on the date heicof with the same effect as if
made on the date hereof,

4, Except as amionded hereby, all terms and conditions of he Agreement remain in full force and offect,
5 This-Amefldmentmay be exeonted in any number of counterparts, ali of which when taken together
shall constitute one agreeinent binding on sll parties, notwithstanding that all parties are not signhatories

to the same counterpart, Bacl copy of this Amendment so executed shall constitute an original,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the partics heteto have executed this nmendment as of the dates set forth below their
respective signatures,

Yonhill County

By:

é_/gé . " Sitas Halloran-Stalner HHS Dlreclor 2 | } {b
“ Authorized Signature Printed Name Title Date

State of Oregon, acthug by and through its Ovregon Henlth Authority

ot ‘ e
MAQC_ QMA)L_\&:QW Ttefw M
Authorized Signatire Printed Name Title Date

Approved for Legal Sufflclonoy;
moil from Assistant Attorney Genergl Stoven Maxl

Approved via e-

Office of CO]IH‘HC(S-ﬂllli:Pl"_()(:}ll'clltclll:

wetd X haads 3)7//¢

Tammy L. HustfOPBC, OCAC Dite
Contract Spegiafist
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EXHIBIT 1
Exhibit C

Financial Assistance Award

OREGON HEALTH AUTHORITY

Financial Assistance Award Amendment (FAAA)

2015-2017

CONTRACTOR: YAMHILL COUNTY

DATE: 01/28/2016

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICHS

Contracth:

Referencei: 007

SECTION: 1

SERVICE REQUIREMENTS MERT EXHIBIT B AND, IF INDICATED, EXHIBIT B-2
Start/End Client Approved Approved

Part Dateas Code

SE# 28 RESIDBNTIAL
C 7/2015- 6/2016 N/A

SUBTOTAL SE|I

SE# 30 MONITORTING,

C 7/2015- 6/2016 N/A
C 7/2016- 6/2017 N/A

SUBTOTAL SE#

TOTAL SECTION 1

TOTAL AUTHORIZED FOR

TOTAL AUTHORIZED FOR THIS FAAA: 50

147808 tlh
Financial Pages Reference #007

TREATMENT SERVICES

Sexvice Funds Start-up

.«

-$4,000 $0

28 -%4,000 50
SECURITY, AND SUPE

42,000 30

$2,000 $0

30 54, 000 $0

T 50

MENTAL HBALTH SERVICES

Amendment #7

147808

Serv. Unit EXHIB B2 Spec
Units Type Codes Cond} é
0. NA  N/A
0. NN N/A MO186 1
0. NA N/A MO18G 1 ]
1
§0
|
i
!
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OREGON HERLTH AUTHORITY
Finaneial Assistance Awaxd Amendment  (FAAA) !

CONTRACTOR: YAMHILL COUNTY Contracty§: 147808
DATE: 01/28/201¢ RERH : 007

REASON FOR FAAA (for information only):

Residential Treatment Sexvices (MH5 28) funds axe removed for Invoice
Services.

Monitoring, Security, And Supervision Services For Individuals Under The
Jurisdiction Of The Adult And Juvenile Pancls Of The Psychiatyic Security
Review Board (MHS 30) fund ave awarded for PSRB Invoice Services.

The following special condition(s} apply to funds as indicated by the
special condition number in column 3. Each gpecial condition set forth
below may be qualified by a full description in the Financial Assistance
Avard.

MO186 1 These funds are for MHE 30 Security and Supervision Services.

147808 tih Amendment #7 Page 4 of 7
Financial Pages Reference #007




LOQ# 90US13]9Y $aded [eroueUl]
LJo g ofeg L# Jusupudury qh 808LYT

“ebweyd Aeu saunowe 953yl ‘Br039x3uL  -paacadie/paadesse uses 39K joT aney Jeus

wenyod LONICNEd LKI¥E0D. 952 TT poaxods satnowe SPOTITT WWATeD ,TYLOS CESIATY, SUR WT SITMOVT UL STIOS
90%'L6T'ES 08 ¢$ S0% LT €S
083’'s18'2$ 0% $$ og9‘ete’‘zs LE  #BS THICI
083 ‘8T9°2$ 28 0$ ggs‘gTo’es SIOZ00Ed "IWIZEES SHII LE
0639 '9¢zS cs 0s 062°9€28 ST #88 TYIOZ
069'9£TS s 0% c69‘9sgzs I TWINS] 1I0CY dETEYSIA/EECTIO SE
PTS'TES (V35 0s ycsTES 98 #ES THICZ
¥TS'TES Qs 0s 728 '2ZES EdAS N7 ‘AIIZE023S 'ONIHCIIMOA OF
15’608 08 08 ZTE‘60¢ES ) 8¢ #IS TIol
1S°60ES 0s 03 ZTS ‘60€ES SEDTAYES IKIWIWIZEL TRIINSCIS3d 8T
TEIOL ZOKYED ONIANSS CILOYETY NOILEIEDS3Q ﬁl.m.w
CASIAZE CISO30Ea INHXANT INZEALD
LO0 TRITY 2T02/82/T0 :ZIXC
BOBLYT ATIIWVEINOD AINOCY TTIENYA  TEQIDWEINOD

angxprarexyssnesnsans AINCG NOILVREOINI sasvsxyssnsvssrsnsssnnm
LICT-STOZ
v axeq
STex0s WYvsE
(YY) IUBWDUSWY PIBTAY IDULSTSSY TETOWRUTI
ALTEOZINY HITYSH NOSSWO



LO0# 90USIRJY S35 [eIourUL
L 30 9 98eqg L# 1UWpUoUry Up S08LE1

“9buTys Avu satmowe asata ‘3I07;0X9YL “Foscadde/pandadoe ussq 384 20w an®y 2PYD
TWATOd #ONIONEd INI¥HAD. 2T TT T923088X Ssunowe SPRIOTT WMIeD L, TYIOL CESIATYE. IJTI TT sawnewe UL :EZION

002 '9¢€TS 08 9% Q0Z’9¢€1s

002 ’0ZTS 000°¥$ 0 00Z 97T 0f $ZS TYI0Z
002 ‘0ZT$ 000 %S os 002°971$ IS5 CNY ‘ALIENOES ‘ONIEOIINOW o€
000 ‘91$ 000°¥$-~ 0% cecrezs ’ 8T #£ES TYICL
0087918 00C ' 33~ 9% 000702$ SEOTAYIS INTAIVINLI TIWILNICISZE 82
TRICL ZONYED ONICNIZ CIAOEEEY XOIZ4IEDSEC m
aISIATY aasodoxa IRITFALD INEEEND

200 TEITE 2102/8Z/T0 :II¥C
808LYT  :EIDVEINOD ZLNOOD TIIHWYA EOIDVHINOD

rremsusmsnvsrsvanenss XINO NOTIWWIOINT KEXXXBEEELFRRB RS NEN TR
LTC2Z-STQT
2 AXeg
STelCL W
(Y¥d) 2UPUPUSWY PIeww SOTEASTSSW TeToTeurs
ALIYOHELOY HITYZH NOSIEO



L3O [ 98eg

L# Jusuwpuauy

-95teys Aru szunome SSIYI ‘DI0FIIIYL
UWNTOD L ONIANZE INIESIND » a1l ut peaxodax satnowe apaTout

LO0# 90uR19yy saSeq [erourur
Un 808LY1

“paacadde/paadosor useg 134 jou sney eyl
TANTOD LTYIOL QISILEY. DHI WP FaUnCWe YD FION

309°'cee’e °% 0$ 9CeEEL €S TYIOZ IOVEINOD
083 “BT9 TS 0¢ os 085°8T9°¢CS L€ #3IS TYICL
og9’‘sTe’zs oS 0s 0g9’eT9‘Z$ SI0ALCEd TYIDEES SHIT  LE
0E9°9¢€ZS 0s 05 069’9¢cz$ S€ #8S TWIoL
069°2¢2Zs o$ s 062°9¢€TS SH TYINTIK LIRdY CETEYSIC/WIC0 S¢
*2L'TSTS 000°%S$ 08 ¥ZL B8BTS CE #3s TWioL
¥cs'zes 0s s ¥ZS’'ZES EdNS QXY ‘RIINADES ‘ONIEOLINOK Of
00z '0Z1S 000 ‘%S 0s 00z ‘otTIs 340S CONY ‘RII¥ASES ‘INTEOLINOK C¢
TTS’SCES G600 %5~ 0s gIs'ezes 8Z #ES TWIOL
T1s’60¢€$ 0s Qs cIS60€S SIDTANES INEAIYEEL TYIINEQISTE €T
000'9TS Q00 %8~ 0s 0o0‘czs SIDINEZES INEAIYEEL TYTINSAISTE 52
TYXOL JONYHD ONICNIS TIAOEESY NOZILAZIDSIT #=S
dESIATE CIASCLOES SNINENAS INEXERD

L00 B ity 9ToZ/8Z/T0  :3IWG
S0SLPT *HIDWEINCD AINQOD TIIHWKA HOIDYELNSD

FeFsrrszsrsexcexxxanax XINO NOIIWIRNOSNT FRRANEEZXBEEN R B E Ny

(s

LT0Z-s5T02
Azwmmng
STe20L W¥Ys

QUBUTUSWY PIBMY IDTWRISTSSY TLTOTOUTI

ALI¥OEIONY HITYIH NCOZEO0

We — Y

3.0



